

Victoria Home Guard Historical Society (VHGHS)

The original Victoria Home Guard was organized in 1885 from settlers at Victoria and Lobstick settlements in response to the North West Rebellion.

The Home Guard was revived as a historical society, and incorporated in the Province of Alberta on February 14, 1997.

Our Mission is "To seek out, and to preserve and promote the history of the Victoria District for the benefit of present and future generations".

To this end, our projects have included the RCMP Memorial Sculpture, restoration of Victoria Park Cemetery and the Warspite Ferry site, as well as the Red River Cart Monument, the Welcome to Victoria District Sign and eight interpretive signs.

Achieving National Historic Designation for the Victoria District was one of our original objectives and was realized in 2002. The Victoria District National Historic Site of Canada was dedicated May 26, 2012.

Our membership includes persons from all walks of life, many having roots in the area. We always welcome new members.

For membership inquiries, or for more information about the Victoria Home Guard Historical Society, please write to:

Victoria Home Guard Historical Society P.O. Box 28 Warspite, AB T0A 3N0



Located at west boundary of Victoria District



Dedication of Red River Cart Monument

Historic Victoria District

Smoky Lake County, Alberta



Victoria Home Guard Historical Society

Published 2019, revised 2023